



## Durham Community Safety & Wellness Task Force Meeting Agenda

**July 14, 2021**

Item	Prime	Time
Welcome & Values	Xavier & Marcia	5 min
Community Safety Department Report <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Short term outcomes</li> <li>• Resources and support for the Task Force</li> </ul>	Marcia, Ryan	10 min
Guidance for Roundtable Discussions	Xavier, Dwayne	15 min
Roundtable Reports <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Criminal Legal System RT</li> <li>• SRO's RT</li> <li>• Violence Interruption RT</li> <li>• 911 RT</li> </ul>	Marcia, RT spokespersons	20 min
Discussion of 1 <sup>st</sup> Quarter report <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Summary of reports made to the task force               <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>○ Xavier &amp; Marcia compile information</li> </ul> </li> <li>• Summary of organizational/community building process               <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>○ Xavier &amp; Marcia compile information</li> </ul> </li> <li>• Summary of RT progress               <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>○ 1-page submitted from <b>each RT by July 21<sup>st</sup></b></li> </ul> </li> <li>• Deliverable to the public by July 28th</li> </ul>	Xavier	5 min
Closing: What are you taking with you from our time together?  Next full Task Force meeting: <b>August 11, 2021, 6-7:30 pm</b>  Reminder: Each RT should submit a 1-page summary of your progress by <b>July 21st</b>	Marcia	5 min